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State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Purchasing Division
2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

Request for =

Quotation 1
CHUCK BOWMAN
2048-558~-210K7
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
DEPT. OF
OFFICE OF SPECIAL RECLAMATIDN
116 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE
OAK HILL, WV
25901 306-6465-1911
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GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

Awards will be made in the best interest of the State of West Virginia.
The State may accept or reject in pan, or in whole, any bid.
All quotations are governed by the West Virginia Code and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division.

Prior to any award, the apparent successful vendor must be properly registered with the Purchasing Division and have
paid the required $125.00 registration fee.

All services performied or goods delivered under State Purchase Orders/Contracts are 1o be continued for the term
of the Purchase Order/Contract, contingent upoen funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise being
made available, In the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise available for these services or goods, this
Purchase Order/Contract becomes void and of no effect after June 30,

Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or services.

Interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

Vendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with ihe West 'Virginia Code.

The State of West Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse such taxes.

The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Confract upon 30 days writien notice to the selier.

The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Legisfative Rules of the Purchasing Division shafl govermn all rights
and duties under the Contract, including without limitation the validity of this Purchase Order/Contract.

Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be renewed only upon mutual written
agreement of the parties.

BANKRUPTCY: Inthe event the vendor/contractor files for bankruptcy protection, this Contract may be deemed
nulf and void, and terminaled without further order.

HIPAA Business Associate Addendum - The West Viginia State Government HiPAA Business Associate
Addendum (BAA), approved by the Atlorney General, and avallable online at the Purchasing Division's web site
(hitp /e, state . wv.us/admin/purchaselvre/hipaa_hitm) is hereby made part of the agreement. Provided that, the
Agency meets the definition of a Covered Entity (45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclesing Protected Heaith
Information (45 CFR §160.103) fo the vendor.

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS
Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division.
SPECIFICATIONS: ltems offered must be in compliance with the specifications. Any deviation from the specifications
must be clearly indicated by the bidder. Allernates offered by the bidder as EQUAL to the specifications must be

clearly defined. A bidder offering an allernate should attach complete specifications and literature to the bid. The
Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations to specifications.

Complete all sections of the quotation form,
Unit prices shall prevail in cases of discrepancy.
All quotations are considered F.O.B. destination unless alternale shipping terms are clearly identified in the quotation,

BID SUBMISSION: All quotations must be delivered by the bidder to the office listed bé!ow prior te the date and time
of the bid opening. Failure of the bidder o deliver the quotations on time will result in bid disqualifications.

SIGNED BID TO:

Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

Rev. 92507



MANDATORY PRE-BID SIGN-IN ATTENDANCE SHEET

RFQ # : DEP13713 ‘ Bid Date: 06/11/08
Project: Mountain Minerals, Inc. Pre-Bid Date: 05/14/08
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DEP13713
Addendum No.1

Mountain Minerals, Inc,
Permit Numbers: (-169-83 and U-225-83

ON THE BID SCHEDULE
NOW READS:
Bid Item 28.0 — ASBESTOS REMOVAL

TO READ:
Bid Item 28.0 — Delete This Item Entirely

Existing page number 021 of the Bid Schedule shall be removed and replaced
with the enclosed Page number 021, labeled “Revised 05/15/08”.
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DEP13713
Addendum No.1

Pre-Bid Conference
May 14, 2008

Questions and Answers

Referring to lateral underdrain on U-225-83 Number One (1) Mine Area. Do you
expect the contractor to excavate into rock to make it drain?
Yes, if you encounter rock.

Referring to site access road with bridge. Is that the only access to the sites?
Yes. You will need to examine and evaluate the bridge for yourself and bid
accordingly.

Referring to the coal seam on U-225-83 Number One (1) Mine Area. Does the coal
dip toward the south end of the area?
Yes. We believe it dips to the south.

Referring to the Mine Seals and Tunnels on U-225-83. Do you have to do anything
to the tunnel after putting in mine seals on the Number One (1) Mine Area?

Yes. You will have to install mine seals at every opening where the tunnel exits or
enters the hill.

Réferring to the lateral underdrain on U-225-83 Number One (1) Mine Area. Will
your underdrain run to all six openings?
Yes. It will connect all six (6) entries and will likely discharge at the silo entry.

Referring to the black material at the coal stockpile/refuse area on U-225-83 Mine
Number One (1) Mine Area. Are we going to require the covering of all the black
material?

Yes. Areas that have trees, leaf litter, and no black showing will not be covered
unless disturbed during regrading to establish a sheet flow drainage pattern.

Referring to the black material at the coal stockpile/refuse area on U-225-83 Mine
Number One (1) Mine Area. Is this material going to be mixed with lime and placed
back at the highwall?

. We will apply 40 tons of lime to the black material in this area, put it on a 2:1 slope,

and cover it in place with one (1) foot of soil material.
Referring to the rip-rap ditches on U-225-83 and O-169-83. Are the rip-rap ditches

to be constructed with sandstone or limestone?
Either can be used as long as it meets specifications for quality and gradation.
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DEP13713
Addendum No.1

Q9. Referring to the rip-rap ditches on U-225-83 and 0-169-83. Do the specifications
not say that you must use limestone in open limestone channels?

A9. Yes. There are no open limestone channels on this project. The rip-rap ditches on
this project may be constructed of sandstone or limestone or a combination of both.

Q10. Referring to the overhanging highwall and caved in entries. Can you show us
examples of the overhanging highwall and caved in entries?
A10. Yes. We will see them, especially in the tunnel areas.

Q11. Referring to the mine seals on U-225-83 Mine Number Three (3) Area. Is Mine
Number Four (4) part of the four (4) mine seals to be put in this area?
A1l. No. Mine Number Four (4) is a separate area with additional mine seals.

Q12. Referring to the black material under the beltline between Mine Number Four (4)
and Mine Number One (}). Does this black material have to be taken down and
placed at the highwall at Mine Number One (1)?

Al2. No. The black material will be limed but then it can be encapsulated in place away
from any water.

Q13. Referrin‘g to the bush and trees on U-225-83 and 0-169-83. What do you do with
trees and brush you disturb during construction?

Al3. You will need to burn it unless the inspector approves an area that you can windrow
it.

Q14. Referring to Ditch Eight (8) on U-225-83. Where does Ditch Eight (8) end?
Al4, Ditch Eight (8) ties into Mine Number Four (4).

Q15. Referring to the borrow area for soil material on U-225-83. Do you have a soil
borrow area on site? _

Al5. There is extra material in front of Mine Number Three (3} but it may not be soil.
Any place on site that you find extra material you can use for a borrow area.

(16. Referring to the ditches/splash pads on U-225-83 Mine Area Number Four (4).
Where do these ditches drain to?

Al16. The belt entry will drain to Ditch Eight (8). The other four (4) will drain out over
the hill or onto the bench.

Q17. Referring to the backfilling on U-225-83 Mine Area Number Four (4). Can you get
a 2:1 slope on the backfill in all areas on this bench?
A17. If you cannot get a 2:1 slope, you will utilize the entire bench.
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DEP13713
Addendum No.1

Q18. Referring to the backfill on U-225-83 Mine Area Number Four (4). Where does

backfilling end on this bench?
Al8. At the flagging (shown on video) tied up and on the other end where previously
shown, skipping the area of the power pole.

Q19. Referring to the steel canopy at Tunnel Three (3) on U-225-83 Mine Number Four
(4) Area. Will the steel be pulled out of that entry?
A19. Yes. Using an excavator, remove as much steel as possible.

Q20. Referring to the backfilling the loadout area on O-169-83. What is the length of the

backfill in this area?
A20. You have to backfill the entire length of the sloped concrete pad only.
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REQ. OR PO NO.
BUVER  [PRCE [TRoianis
SPENDING UNIT
WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION/ OFFICE OF SPECIAL RECLAMATION
WV~36 STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
REV. 1/29/02 PURCHASING CONTINUATION SHEET
VENDOR :
ITEM NO. QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
22,0 _19__ EA WET MINE SEAL (Non-acid preducing seams) % s
PER EA
23.0 RIP-RAP DITCH
23.1 | LUMP SUM DITCH NUMBER FOUR (4) LUMP SUM [
23.2 | LUMP SUM [DITCH NUMBER SIX (6) LUMP SUM &
23.3 | LUMP SUM DITCH NUMBER SEVEN (7) LUMP SUM |$
23.4 | LUMP SUM DITCH NUMBER EIGHT (8) LUMP SUM {$
24.0 GROUTED RIP-RAP DITCH
24.1 ] LOMP sUM DITCH NUMBER FIVE (5) LUMP suUM (% :
25,0 | LUMP SUM [UNDERDRAIN LUMP SUM {$
26.0 | LUMP SUM STRUCTURE AND/OR DEBRIS REMOVAL LUMP SUM |4
27.0 |NO BID ITEM [(IFILITIES NO BID ITEM
28.0 ITEM DELETED ENTIRELY
29.0| 120 TON |[LIMING $ 3
PER TON
TOTAL FOR PERMIT _ U-225-83 %
6000600000000 000C0D0066
TOTAL FOR PERMIT _ O-169-83 $
TOTAL FOR PERMIT __U-225-83 $
GRAND TOTAL FOR ALL PERMITS $




